Additional Material Received Comments Submitted by Secretary Marston
Draft Minutes of the October 9, 2024 Regular Meeting

Biddle, Jennifer November 13, 2024 Harbor Commission Meeting

Subject: FW: Draft Minutes of the October 9, 2024 Harbor Commission Regular Meeting

From: Marston, Marie <Mmarston@newportbeachca.gov>

Sent: November 13, 2024 9:18 AM

To: Biddle, Jennifer <JBiddle@newportbeachca.gov>

Subject: Re: Draft Minutes of the October 9, 2024 Harbor Commission Regular Meeting

Good morning Jennifer -

My only comment on the minutes from October is that Jim Mosher's name is misspelled in numerous
places.

Marie

From: Biddle, Jennifer <JBiddle@newportbeachca.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 2:35 PM
Subject: Draft Minutes of the October 9, 2024 Harbor Commission Regular Meeting

Hello Commissioners,

Attached please find the draft minutes from the Harbor Commission regular meeting of 10/09/2024 for your
review.

The “track changes” option has been enabled. If you have any changes, please update and send back to me to
be included with the agenda for consideration at the November 13, 2024 meeting.

Thanks so much!

Jennifer Biddle
Executive Assistant
City Manager’s Office
Office: 949-644-3001

100 Civic Center Drive
Newport Beach, CA 92660

L Olin






